Contact Information

Email

eng_ahmedassaf@yahoo.c om

Address

Al-Khobar, Eastern Province, Saudi Arabia.

Phone

+966549959901

Date of birth

09-19-1984

Nationality

Egyptian

Link

https://www.linkedin.co m/in/ahmed-assaf-076278a3/

Skills

PMP

AutoCad

SAP

Total Station

Languages

English

Advanced

Arabic

Advanced

Urdo

Elementary

AHMED AHMED

Civil Engineer

I am a civil engineer with 13 years experience in both Housing & infrastructure. I have the experience of all part of the projects process beginning from evaluation & bidding to technical office & construction. also I path trough all positions beginning of being site engineer to be acting as project manager in 2 project in Saudi Arabia. I am looking forward to be apart of world class company.



Experience

Al-Khobar Governorate, Saudi Arabia July 2017 - Present

* Co

* Contractor Senior Civil Site Engineer Contractor Senior Site Engineer in AMAAD Business Park offices and retail buildings * Contractor Senior Site Engineer AJYAL ARAMCO APARTMENT PROJECT - Khobar - S.A.

AJYAL ARAMCO APARTMENT PROJECT - Khobar - S.A The Project contains of 12 Seven stories Residential Buildings. I am Responsible of 3 buildings (Concrete skeleton - Masonry Work)

Cairo, Egypt May 2016 - July 2017

Construction ManagerWaly contracting

Senior Site Engineer

Al Kifah Contracting

I was construction manager in Tag Sultan Residential Compound: Construction of Luxurious Apartments and villas

Al-Khobar Governorate, Saudi Arabia January 2014 - May 2016

Senior Site Engineer

Al Raem Contracting

I was act as Project Manager in Development of National Guard Recreation Center Project (Sea Front) Phase I: The Project Contains The Infrastructure of The Sea Front (Roads - Sewer line - Water line - Water Well - Tanks - Play Area - Gardens - Sea Back Filling - Sea Dredging -Administration Building)

Eastern Provience October 2010 - January 2014

Senior Site Engineer

Al Khonaini International Ltd.

I was Acting as Project Manager in This Project: (The Infrastructure of Administration Camp at Jubail Commercial Port . Jubail S.A.) Construction of Infrastructure of (Sewer Network Water Network Fire Fighting Network - Electric Network Communication Network -Roads) .

(Construction of Sewer Network and Pump Station at Alshatee and Dorrat AL Khadr Distrect . Qatif S.A.)
Construction of Two Pump Station , 25 Kilometers Sewer Network and 12 Kilometers Pressure Line .

Cairo, Egypt January 2010 - October 2010

Site Engineer

Dar Al Meamar contracting DMC

(Mountain View (2) Compound. New Cairo Egypt)
It is Residential Compound Witch Contains 160 Luxurious
VIillas .I was Responsible of Construction of Concrete
Skeleton, Masonry Work and Plaster Work. Al Though The
Infrastructure (Sewer Network Water network Fire
Fighting Network).

Cairo, Egypt
July 2008 - January 2010

Site Engineer

Wadi Al Nil Contracting

(Calimera Compound. Shorok City Egypt)
It is Residential Compound Witch Contains of 105
Luxurious Villas .I WAS was Responsible of Construction
of Concrete Skeleton, Masonry work and Plastering work.

(Sama Al-Qahira (Phase I). Qattamiah Egypt) It Is Residential Compound Witch Contains of 33 Luxurious 12 Story Building .I was Responsible of Construction of Concrete Skeleton of 8 Buildings, Masonry Work and Plastering Work.

Education

Cairo, Egypt September 2003 - July 2008

Bachelor of Civil Engineering

Helwan University

Graduation Degree: Pass.

Graduation Project: Design of Concrete Structures.

Degree : Excellent.